Sardar Farhat Abbas

Assistant Professor

School of Chemical & Materials Engineering

Email: sfabbas@scme.nust.edu.pk

GENOSS, Suwon, South Korea

Contact:



About

Dr. Sardar Farhat Abbas is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Chemical & Materials Engineering. Dr. Sardar Farhat Abbas has a PhD in Materials Science. Dr. Sardar Farhat Abbas has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Materials Science	2017 - 2020
University of Science and Technology (KOR) , South Korea	
M.E in Materials Science	2014 - 2017
University of Science and Technology (KOR) , South Korea	
BS in Materials	2010 - 2014
Ghulam Ishaq Khan Institute of Science & Technology , Pakistan	
Experience	
Experience Assistant Professor	2024- Present
<u> </u>	2024- Present
Assistant Professor	2024- Present 2023 - 2024
Assistant Professor School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	
Assistant Professor School of Chemical & Materials Engineering Assistant Professor	